MINUTES OF THE

SANTA FE COUNTY

INDIGENT HOSPITAL & HEALTH CARE BOARD

September 24, 2013

This meeting of the Santa Fe County Indigent Hospital & Health Care Board was called

to order on the above-cited date in the Santa Fe County Legal Conference Room, at the County
Courthouse at approximately 9:25 a.m. by County Commission Vice Chair Danny Mayfield.

III.

Roll call indicated the presence of a quorum with the following Board members present:

Members Present: Member(s) Excused:
Danny Mayfield, Vice Chair Kathy Holian, Chair
Robert Anaya Miguel Chavez

Liz Stefanics

Staff Present:

Katherine Miller, County Manager

Rachel Brown, Deputy County Attorney

Rachel O’Connor, Community Services Department, Director
Patricia Boies, Community Services

Lisa Garcia, Health Care Assistance Program
Lorice Griego, Health Care Assistance Program
Erik Aaboe, County Manager’s Office

Pablo Sedillo, Public Safety Director

Teresa Martinez, Finance Director

Chris Barela, Constitute Liaison

Nthers Present:

Kathy Armijo-Etre, Christus St. Vincent

Judy Williams, Health Policy & Planning Commission, Chair
Frances Ong, Housing Authority Board member

Introductions

Those present introduced themselves.



IV.  Approve! ~f Ager-~

Commissioner Anaya moved to approve the agenda and Commissioner Stefanics
seconded. The motion passed by unanimous [3-0] voice vote.

V. Approval of Minutes: August 27, 2013

Commissioner Stefanics moved approval and Commissioner Anaya seconded. The
motion passed by unanimous [3-0] voice.

VI. Matters of Public Concern - Non-action

None were presented.

VII. Informatior T¢or<
A. Comparison of FY-2013 to FY-2014 Claims
B. Sole Community Provider Hospital Claims FY-2014
C. Contracted Expenditures for Fiscal Years 2014

Ms. Boies stated there was nothing out of the ordinary to report in the reports.
Commissioner Stefanics asked what the highest average claim was historically. Ms. Garcia said
it was around $1,000.

D. HPPC Update

HPPC Chair Judy Williams said no meeting was held in September due to problems
with noticing. She anticipated the action plan would be completed soon. This is intended to
outline actions that can be taken by the County and by the community.

Commissioner Stefanics asked if there was entity that posted all the meetings. Ms.
Miller said each board or committee is responsible for their own notices. The Manager’s
Office posts the notices on the web but it is up to the departments to send the information. Ms.
O’Connor stated the problem in this case was miscommunication between the New Mexican
and her office. Ms. Brown confirmed that it has to be posted in the newspaper.

Commissioner Anaya asked if the entire schedule could be posted at the beginning of
the year. An exorbitant amount of money is spent on newspaper advertising. Ms. Miller said
theoretically all regularly scheduled meetings could be posted, but Legal advised against it.
Commissioner Stefanics said the Commissioners receive a list of all of the meetings scheduled
for the coming month. Ms. Miller noted there are 62 committees and there are many other
groups that meet that the Commissioners do not regularly attend. The various committees,
boards and task forces change their meeting dates more flexibly.

Commissioner Anaya noted that this could be a matter to bring up at the legislature,
since so few people get their information from the newspapers and it is so costly. The public
should be apprised of the resources being expended on noticing.

Santa Fe County
Indigent Hospital & Health Care Board: September 24. 2013




Commissioner Mayfield asked to be provided with a list of all committees and noted
any committee created by the Commission has to adhere to the Open Meetings Act. Ms. Miller
said there is a complete list on the website. Commissioner Mayfield asked that the issue of
noticing be put on the agenda for a regular BCC meeting. Commissioner Anaya asked that the
disbanding of the RPA also be discussed.

E. Christus St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Ms. Armijo-Etre distributed a power point presentation given at a “State of the
Hospital” breakfast recently. [Exhibit 1] Commissioner Stefanics noted that the CEO is always
welcome at the Indigent Health Care meetings. Ms. Armijo-Etre said she would pass that
message on to Mr. Tassin.

Ms. Armijo-Etre reviewed hospital statistics involving core measures leading to
outcomes, mortality rates, readmission rates and HealthGrades awards. She pointed out the
board has approved $1 million in workforce development. She spoke of the finance challenges
including reductions in reimbursements, and future outlook. The comprehensive three-year
strategic plan focuses on four key areas: reinvesting in the workforce, upgrading facilities,
preparation for health care reform, and aligning around patient and family needs.

Ms. Armijo-Etre said they took pride in the relation forged with HPPC and County
Community Services in doing the Community Health Profile. Referring to implementation
strategies, Ms. Armijo-Etre said these are integrated into the strategic plan. Implementation
strategies are organized by age groups. She noted the investment that has been made in cancer
care, the leading cause of mortality.

One comment often made in the focus groups was the frustration with how fragmented
the system is so they are working to integrating patient navigation, including centralized
registration and scheduling.

Ms. Armijo-Etre reviewed the fund allocations in the community benefits -~ $400,000
from Christus St. Vincent and $200,000 from SVH Support. [Exhibit 2] These were made to
providers and are separate from the CARE Connection and sobering center, Project Ann and
Project Access.

Commissioner Stefanics asked about the listing for falls on the spreadsheet. Ms.
Armijo-Etre indicated that falls are one of the top three leading causes of mortality in seniors
and they are bringing in a consultant to help train seniors in fall prevention, in conjunction
with County Community Services.

Commissioner Anaya asked about the disparities in the costs of medical care and if St.
Vincent provides information on the cost of procedures. He said it was important that
consumers know the comparative cost of services. Commissioner Stefanics said the federal
government is doing a comparison and hospitals have to post their fees. However, the entities
can charge different rates for the type of payer.

Ms. Williams pointed out that hospital billing data includes charges and patient care
expenses. The state is not allowed to give out certain kinds of information. Commissioner
Stefanics said the Hospital Inpatient Discharge Data, HIDD, can’t publish information by
hospital or by county; it has to be done in the aggregate. They can only share information with

Santa Fe County
Indigent Hospital & Health Care Board: September 24. 2013




other governmental entities; they charge a fee and it tends to be several years old. ‘H

Department and can get some data through them. Commissioner Anaya said the first priority

would be to figure out what data they need, and then request it from community providers. He
said the County should gather as much information as possible to pass along to the community
so people are better informed and know what to expect. He asked to see mortality rates with )
other nearby hospitals. Ms. Armijo-Etre said that data is available through HealthGrades and ,’«:;;
she offered to provide it. ol

....

Ms. O’Connor said her department works closely with the State Epidemiology {
I

Commissioner Anaya asked if there was a venue for the public to bring in feedback, &
complaints, etc., something akin to the Landlord/Tenant hotline. Commissioner Stefanics said -
the Superintendent of Insurance used to have a health care ombudsman, but this has been bl
phased out. Currently, the Southwest Women’s Law Center and the Center on Legal Aid have i

a contract under the Affordable Care Act to receive complaints and appeals. Citing complicated &
times, Commissioner Anaya asked if there was a role for the County in this process. Ms. )
O’Connor said her department has been working to get the word out about enrolling people in e
the New Mexico Health Care Exchange or Medicaid. Health Resources Services Al

Administration (HRSA) has funded grants to Santa Fe to help people navigate through the
system. They will be distributing flyers throughout the county and have a website. They will
also be working with the jail.

Commissioner Stefanics asked if they were coordinating with HR. Ms. O’Connor said
they have just begun the process. Ms. Armijo-Etre said Project Access will be holding a large
event to answer questions.

Ms. Ong stated there is a need for a place to go with complaints.

Commissioner Mayfield asked about billing and price agreements between insurance
companies and medical providers, and whether everyone would be treated the same. Ms.
O’Connor stated it depends on the funding sources and whether those are public. Ms. Armijo-
Etre indicated Medicare and Medicaid set the rates which is the minimum that has to be paid.
St. Vincent physicians all accept Medicare and Medicaid but not everyone does. Agreements
are renegotiated every year. However, people cannot receive a lower level of care, but there
can be a choice to spend more. Regarding premature discharge, she said that does not serve the
hospital’s interest and readmission rates are monitored closely.

Returning to the presentation, Ms. Armijo-Etre spoke of Christus St. Vincent’s
economic impact in terms of employees, compensation and general input into the overall
economy.

Commissioner Mayfield asked how many plans would be on the exchange.
Commissioner Stefanics said there are numerous plans for employers and individuals. Ms.
Armijo-Etre stated CSV has agreements with all the main plans.

Commissioner Anaya asked that there be something about insurance prominently
displayed on the County website. Ms. O’Connor said they are putting that together with links
to a big clearinghouse of information. Commissioner Stefanics said Xerox has the contract for

Santa Fe County
Indigent Hospital & Health Care Board: September 24. 2013




a call center; she will forward the number to staff. Commissioner Anaya said contingency
funds could be used to get the information out. Commissioner Mayfield noted that
Congressman Lujan did a twitter feed from a health fair and social media can be used to
promote new information.

VIII. Matters from Staff [Exhibit 3: Director’s report]

Ms. O’Connor highlighted the following:

They have reposted for a nurse, part-time and full-time, for the health care van. They
have received good applicants for the full-time position. The van is still operating, although
there is an issue with the generator that will have to be attended to. A discussion ensued
regarding the mechanical status of the health care van. Ms. O’Connor said it is in relatively
good shape.

She distributed flyers for the flu shot clinics. /Exhibit 4] There are individual flyers for
various areas of the county and more will be added. Commissioner Stefanics asked that there
be something in the Highway 14 area. Ms. Boies explained that DOH was now requiring DOH
personnel to administer the vaccines, which makes Saturday and Sunday clinics problematic.
There was consensus a request be lodged with DOH to consider a weekend clinic.
Commissioner Mayfield asked if shots could be provided to people in cars. Ms. O’Connor said
she’d seen that happen and Ms. Armijo-Etre stated CSV has a free drive-up clinic on
Saturdays; she will provide the dates.

IX. Mattars from the Board

Commissioner Anaya referred to and expanded upon his comments from the previous
meeting:

e Relative to the Mobile Health Van vaccines, coordinate with Madrid, Cerrillos,
Hwy 14, La Cienega Community Center, Moriarty/Edgewood School District
and East Mountain High School

* Expand the County’s marketing, outreach and rebranding to create a
communication and outreach policy to ensure County information gets to
community leaders and the public in a systematic and organized manner

* Build a community resource directory to improve communications; this could be
web-based

* Include “Updates from the County” on all County board and committee agendas

= Organize a meeting with the Class A counties (commission and staff around the
NMAC conference) to discuss: detention, water, law enforcement, youth
services, senior services, public works, and health care and include Class A
counties update on this meeting’s agenda in the future

A desire was also expressed for having a flu shot clinic on Highway 14.

X. ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of Indigent Hospital and County Health Claims

Commissioner Stefanics moved to approve 847 claims in the amount of $384,909.67 as

Santa Fe County
Indigent Hospital & Health Care Board: September 24. 2013









































































EXHIBIT

Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez Liz Stefanics

Commissioner, District 2 Commissioner, District 5
Robert A. Anaya Katherine Miller
Commissioner, District 3 County Manager

Santa Fe County Community Services
Directors Report

Mobile Health Van: Upon discussion with HPPC members and others, the Community Services
Department has decided to return to hiring a nurse for the Mobile Health Van. Both the full time
and the part time nurse positions are posted. We are continuing to run the van four days per week
with contract nurses and the help of the nurses at Corrections.

Suboxone Training: La Familia held their first training on providing suboxone services. It was
held on Saturday, September 14™ and 30 people attended. In addition, La Familia has moved
forward with the hiring of staff for the suboxone project.

Flu Shot Clinics: We have established seven flu shot clinics at Senior Centers for the months of
September and October (see flyer). We have also established locations through the Mobile Health
Van, including Glorieta and La Cienega. We are doing this in partnership with the Department of
Health.

Drug Take Back: The next Drug Take Back is scheduled for October 26, 2013. We will be
coordinating the law enforcement and providing the public awareness. We are partnering with the
DEA, law enforcement and the Santa Fe Public Schools. We are also hoping to be promoting a
permanent drop box that is being installed at the Sheriff’s office and are looking at other locations
for permanent drop boxes.

Medicaid Enrollment/Narcan Position: In partnership with the HPPC we have decided to fund a
position at the Santa Fe County jail to coordinate efforts related to the enrollment of detainees on
Medicaid prior to release, as well as Narcan training for those patients who were treated for opiate
addiction. DOH, County medical and I are meeting regularly to discuss how this will be structured.

Health Care Reform: The New Mexico Health Insurance Exchange will be starting to enroll
people in health insurance beginning October 1, 2013. We are participating in public awareness
activities including the distribution of materials and the planning of an event to be held on October
8th. We will be developing materials for posting on the website in order to direct people to the
correct information to enroll. Medicaid enrollment does not begin until January 1, 2014.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX: 505-
995-2740 www.santafecounty.org

s P

FELEIE 2

FIEEE

o R X, s, g T P Ee—mmg— E
e e I e b

‘‘‘‘‘

st

i

it
o

[ Jl
Eal
:’p'\’\l
Aol






